Faculty Curriculum Vitae George Woodrow, Jr., Ed.D. August 25, 2016

george.woodrow@unt.edu Phone (972) 780-3600 UNT at Dallas 7300 University Hills Blvd Dallas, Texas 75241

SUMMARY OF EXPERTISE

Dr. Woodrow's area of expertise is teaching school law and instructional leadership. He uses his recently published book; *The Pyramid Approach*, as the primary text in the instructional leadership course. This course examines beliefs about human capacity and school reform from the perspective of the classroom, school, and district. Additionally, as a published author, an educational consultant, former assistant superintendent, central office administrator and campus principal at all levels, he brings a wealth of frontline expertise and insight that seeks to significantly enhance the learning experience of all students while at the same time stimulate a sea change in their professional practice.

EDUCATION

Year	Degree	Major	Institution
1980– 1983	Doctor of Education with a d	dual concentration in E	ducational Leadership and Adult Texas Woman's University
1974 – 1976 1970 – 1972	Master of Education (Education Bachelor of Science (Physical	• /	Prairie View University University of North Texas

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Begin/End Yea	r Place of Employment	Rank / Job Title
	t UNT Dallas – Dallas, Texas – University of Phoenix Online – Richland College –	Lecturer/Adjunct Phoenix, Arizona – Adjunct Professor Richland, Texas – Adjunct Professor
2006 – 2007	Liberty County School System – Superintendent	
1988 - 2005	Dallas School District – Administrator	Dallas, Texas – Central Office/Campus

Scholarship

- Woodrow, G. (2010). *The instructional leadership pyramid:* A framework for improving student achievement. Dubuque: Kendall Hunt Publishing Company.
- Woodrow, G. (2013). Smart Formula: How Students become Smart. Indianapolis, IN. Dog Ear Publishing.
- Woodrow, G. (2015). The Pyramid Approach: A framework for improving student academic achievement. Lanham, Maryland: Rowman & Littlefield.

Recent Presentation

 Presented a paper based on the contents of his book to the 38th Annual Conference of National Alliance of Black School Educators. Title: The Instructional Leadership Pyramid: Research that Works, November 19, 2010.

Research Interests

- School Reform
- Education Leadership

Certifications:

- Harvard University Leadership Training Certificate
 Certification in Mid-Management and Supervision
 Lifetime all levels Teacher Certification